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S (1) The “"Organized Crime Control Act of 1970,
Title 18, United States Code, §1511 - "Obstruction of state

— - c0or local law enfarcement", in. that from en and beafore October
15, 1970, to the present time, at and near New Orleans, Loui=-
siana, in the Eastern Judicial District of Louwisiana, JIM
GARR I'SON, FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., ROBERT N. FREY, LOUIS M.’
BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., JOHN J, ELMS, JR., LAWRENCE L.
LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMO PIERCE,
and other persons both known and unknown, did unlawfully,
knowingly and willfully conspire to obstruct the enforcement
of the criminal laws of the State of Louisiana and ordinances
of the City of New Orleans, to wit, Article 90 of Louisiana
Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90 - "Gambling"; the New Orleans City
Code, 1956, §27-2.2 - "Same [Gambling generally - Defined] -
Prohibited", and §5-58.1(c) - "Authority of [City] Council;
grounds for revocation or suspension [of city permits for re-
tail sale of beverages of low alcoholic content ... where §1-
legal gambling is intentionally conducted on the premises];
hearing", with the intent to facilitate illegal gambling busi-
nesses, to wit, the illegal operation and use of Bally in-line
gambling type pinball machines which are and were placed in
public places for use by the general public and upon which
payoffs are made for free games accumulated by the player, one
or more of the above named persons during the time alleged
having committed an act or acts to effect the objects of said
conspiracy, and one or more of the above named persons being
an official or employee, elected, appointed or otherwise, of
the State of Louisiana and a political subdivision of the State
of Louisiana, namely, JIM GARRISON, who is District Attorney of
Orleans Parish, Louisiana, Captain FREDERICK A. SOQULE, SR., of
the New Orleans, Louisiana, Police Department who is assigned
to the staff of District Attorney JIM GARRISON as an investiga-
tor, and Sergeant ROBERT N. FREY, who is Commander of the Vice
Squad of the New Orleans, Louisizna, Police Department; and one
or more of the other above named persons being engaged or having
been engaged during the period alleged in conducting, financing,
managing, supervising, directing and owning all or a part of
each of said illegal gambling businesses, all of which gambling
businesses involve five or more persons who conduct, finance,
manage, supervise, direct and own all or a part of said busi-
nesses, all of which busifiesses have been and remain in substan-
tially continuous operation over a period in excess of thirty
days and all of which have had a gross revenue of $2,000 in a
single day. .

(2) The "Organized Crime Control Act of 1970",
Title 18, United States Code, §1955 - "Prohibition of illegal
gambling businesses", and §2 -~ "Principals", in that at and
s near New Orleans, Louisiana, in the Eastern Judicial District
of Louisiana, JIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A, SCULE, SR., ROBERT N.
FREY, LOUIS M. BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR.,
LAWRENCE L. LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMO
PIERCE, and other persons, both known and unknown, did unlaw-
fully, knowingly and willfully, from on and before October 15,
1870, to the present time, cohduct and aid and abet ecach other
in the conduct of jllegal gambling businesses in violation of
the criminal Taws of the State of Louisiana and ordinances of
the City of New Orleans, to wit, the operation and use of Bally
in-line gambling type pinball machines which are placed in pub-
lic places for use by the general public and for which payoffs
are made on games won by the players in violation of Article
90 of Louisiana Criminal Code, R.S. 1L:90 - "Gambling"; the
New Orleans City Code, 1956, §27~2.2 ~ "Same [Gambling generally
- Defined] - Prohibited", and §5-58.1(c) ~ "Authority of [City]
Council; grounds for revocaticn or suspension [of city permits
for retail sale of beverages of low alcoholic content ... where
illegal gambling is intentionally conducted on the premises/;
hearing", all of which illegal gambling businesses involve five
or more persons who conduct, finance, manage, supervise, direct
.and own all or a part of such businesses, .and al) of which
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businesses have bieen end remain in substentially continuous
operation for a peried in excess of thirty days and have had
gross revenue of $2,000 on a single day. -
(3) Title 18, United States Code, $1952 - "inter-
state and foreign travel or transportation in aid of racketeer-
ing enterprises’, and %2 - "Principals", in that from on and
before July 1, 1966, to the present tims, at and nzar llew
Orleans, Louisizna, in the Eastern Judicial District of Louisi-
ana, JIM GARRISOH, FREDERICA A. SOULE, SR., ROBERT M. FREY,
LOUIS M. BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARAS, JR., JOHH J. ELMS, JR.,
LAWRENCE L. LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHHN ELMO
PIERCE, and other persons both known and unknown, did unlaw-
fully, knowingly and willfully use end cause to be used in in-
terstate commerce between the Stzste of I111inois and the Eastern
Judicial District of Louisiena, transportation facilities of
common carriers for the shipment of Bally in-line gambling type
pinball machines and parts therefor, with the intent to promote,
manage, establish and carry cn, and facilitate the promotion,
management, establishment and cerrying on of an unlawful acti-
- vity, to wit, the operation and use of Bally in-line gambling
type pinball machines which are placed in public places for use
by. the general public and for which payoffs are made on gemes
accumulated by the players in wiolation of Article 90 of Louisi-
ana Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90 - "Gambling", and thereafter the
above named persons did perform and czuse to be performed acts
to promote, menage, establish, carry on, and facilitate the pro-
motion, manzgement, establishment and carrying on of said unlaw-
ful activity; and further thst the above named persons did aid
and abet each other in the above named pursuits and acts.

. (4) “Title 18, United States Code, §371 - “Conspiracy
to comnit offenses er to defrezud United States", in that JIM
GARRISON, FREDERICK A, SOULE, SR., ROBERT N, FREY, LOUIS M.
BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., JOHN J, ELMS, JR., LAWRENCE L.
LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHM ELMO PIERCE, and
other persons both known and unknown, did unlawfully, knowingly
and willfully conspire to commit offenses egainst the United
States, the State of lLouisianz, and the City of New Orleans, to
wit, Title 18, United States Coce, §§1955, 1952 and 2, Article
20 of Louisiena Criminal Code, R.S. 14:30 - "Gambling"; the New
Orleens City Code, 1956, §27-2.2 - "Same [Gambling generally -
Defined] - Prohibited", and §5-58.1(c) - "Authority of [City])
Council; grounds for revocstion or suspension [of city permits
for retail sale of beveragss of low alcoholic content ... where
illegal gembling is intentionally conducted on the premises):
hearing", said offenses more particularly describad in Para- .
graphs (2) and (3) above, which are incorporated herein, one or
more of the sbove nzmed perscns having committed an sct or acts
to effect the objects of the conspiracy. :

. (5) The "Internsz]l Revenue Code of 1954, Title 25,
United Statas Code, §7206(1), "Fraud and false statements", in
that on or about February &, 1966, Jenuary 21, 1967, February
. 23, 1968, April 1, 1949, and April 10, 1970, in the Eastern
© Judicial District of Louisisna, FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., of New

Orlesns, Louisiana, did unlawfully, knowingly and willfully

make and subscribe and cause to bz made and subscribed documents
verified by a written declaration that they were made under penal-
ties of perjury, to wit, United States Individual Inccae Tax Re-
turns, Forms 1CLO, for the calendar years 19565, 1965, 1967, 1953
“and 19569, which were filed with a proper official of the Internal
Revenue Searvice, which said income tax returns he did not believe
to be true and correct as te every material matter in that at the
-time of the subscribing and.filing of said income tax returns, he
then and there well knew and believed he had substantially wore
additional inceme for each of the said years than tha amount re-
“ported-on the-said United Stztes Income Tax Returns for those
years., J
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for the Morthern Judicial District of Tesis porcoml
Iy appeared Charles H. Langhoff, Jr., who being duly sworn deposes ard Says:
(1Y That | am a Group Supervisor, Intelligence Division, Internal Reverug
ervice, and have been so employed for one year and six months. That befere be-
oming a Group Supervisor, | was a Special Agent in the Intelligence Division for
wenty years, and as a part of my duties conducted investigations relating to
riminal violations of the Internal Revenue laws, including willful inceme tax
wvasions in violation of 26 USC 7201 - "Attempt to evade and defeat tex" and the
§11ful subscribing of false and fraudulent United States income tax returns in
jolation of 26 USC 7206(1) - "Fraud and false statements". Since September of
970, | have participated in the supervision of investigations in MNew Orleans,
ouisiana, involving illegal gambling businesses in violation of the laws of the
tate of Louisiana, the City of New Orleans, Louisiana, and of the United States

i America, to wit, Article 90 of Louisiana Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90 - "Gambling"
he New Orleans City Code, 1956, §27-2.2 - "Same [Gambling generally - Defined] -
rohibited, and §5-58.1(c) - "Authority of [City- Council; grounds for revoca-

jon or suspension [of city permits for retail sale of beverages of low alcoholic
ontent ... where illegal gambling is intentionally conducted on the premises];
earing", Title 18, United States Code, §1511 - “Obstruction of state or local
aw enforcement', §1955 - "Prohibition of illegal gambling businesses", §1952 -
‘Interstate and foreign travel or transportation in aid of racketeering enter-
srises", §2 - "Principals", and §371 - "Conspiracy to commit offenses or to de-
‘raud United States", and | have reason to believe and do believe said offenses
lere committed by JIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., ROBERT N, FREY, LOUIS M.
I0ASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., ROBERT NIMS, JOHN J. ELMS, JR., LAWRENCE L. LA-
JARDE, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, and JOHN ELMO PIERCE. | have also participated in the
iupervision of an investigation involving violations of the Internal Revenue
aws, particularly Title 26, United States Code, $7206(1), which | have reason
0-believe and do believe were committed by FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., New Orlezns,
ouisiana. , , _

(2) That on s 1971, | personally determined that FREDERICK A,
50ULE, SR., and his wife have a safe deposit box- at LA A R f ¥

lhe safe deposit box bears the number . | determined the foregoing by
ronsulting a banpk official at the said bank, who has personal knowledge of the
‘acts as a result of his personal examination of the bank records and by person-
111y examining the bank's records relating to the safe deposit box, namely
. The records
show that the safe deposit box was rented to FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., on
; that he has made entries into the box on the following dates:

ind that as of this date the saTe deposit box remains in the name of FREDERICK A.
>0ULE, SR., and his wife who have exclusive authority to entér sama.

(3) That based on the foregoing facts and on the information contained in
the attached affidavit, which was subscribed and sworn to by my supervisor, Floyc
). Moore, Chief, Intelligence Division, Internal Revenue Service, on ;
1971, all of which information contained in said affidavit was conveyed to me
Jersenally by Chief Moore and which affidavit is attached to and incorporated in
this affidavit by reference herein, | have reascn to believe and do believe thst
in safe deposit box number , at the . :

there is concealed certain property,
to wit, approximately $75,000 in United States currency, which currency was used
in violation of Article 90 of Louisiana Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90,. the New Or-
leans City Code, 1956, §§27-2.2 and 5-58.1(c), Title 18, United States Code,
§15]], 1955, 1952, 2, 371, and which currency constitutes evidence within the
neaning of Title 18, United States Code, §3103(a) "Additional grounds for issuin
warrant', and within the meaning of Warden v. Hayden, 387 U.S. 294 (1967), and.
which is to be used as evidence in the trial of cases of persons who have vio-
lated Article 90 of Louisiana Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90, the New Orleans City
Code, 1956, §§27-2.2 and 5-58.1(c), Title 18, United States Code, §§1511, 1955,
1952, 2, 371, and Title 26, United States Caode, §7206(1). i

( | am a line supervisor responsible for the investigation in this case.
Federal officers invelved in this case have made reports.to me and | with these
officers reported to the affiant, Floyd D. Moore. | have known Floyd D. Moore
as an Internal Revenue officer for more than five years and have worked under hi
supervision for more than three years. | Have acted on information given by Chic
Moore in many instances and have always found such information to be reliable.
have heard the excerpted transcripts of recorded conversations related in Chicf
Moore's affidavit and have actual knowledge of the contents of said recordings.

THARTFS H. LANGHOFF, JR.

Subscribed and sworn before me on - .
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JIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A.
_SR., ROBERT N. FREY, LOUIS M.
'BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR.,
ROBERT NIMS, JOHN J. ELMS, JR.,

LAWRENCE L. LAGARDE ;

CALLERY & JOHN ELMO P|ERCE

Lm
(3]

Foent Al Q9L ( Rwir. 19-1-33)

+ Huited States District Qo

FOR THE . :

LOUISIAN,

- EASTERN DISTRICT OF
‘ ‘Magistrate's Doeket 31,
; Case IMo.

COMPLAINT for VIOLATION of

UNITED STATES 6F AMERICA

SOULE,
US.C.Title 18

Sections 1511, 1955, 1952, 2
JOHN ARUNS :

J

The undersigned complainant being duly sworn states:

______ New Orleans, Louisizn:

Address of Magistruts

BEFORE __._.___________

N’nme';? Kl'am‘ ll:nll

That on or about(See pp. 2 & 3) X3, at or near New Orleans, Loui-

Eastern District of Louisiana, JIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A. scul
ROBERT N. FREY, LOUIS M, BOASBERG, HARBY S, MARKS, JR., ROBERT
UOHN J. ELMS, JR., LAWRENCE L, LAGARDE, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, anc
ELMO PIERCE : ]

did™ viplate: (continued faage 2)

And the complainant siates that this complaint is based on  the attached affi

' And the complainant further states that he believes that he is 3
< £}
@ material witnessexin relation to this charge. L g
' b B 1L ey
Signature of
.___..ﬁ.___..__,._..__..____'_._...'_..__..‘..“.‘.‘_

Sworn to before me, and subseribed in my presence, ___._.___ | [l .l 19, . ]
""""""""""""""""""""""" United States o,

Tnsert name of arcused. [
Tnawrl  wratement of ihe exsentinl  facta constituting  the offense charged.

PR NT—8. 3200 109K, 1318



(1) The "Organized Crime Centrol Act of 1970",
Title 18, United States Code, §1517 - "Obstruction of state
or local law enforcement", in that frem on and before October
15, 1970F to the present time, at and near New Orleans, Lotii-
siana, in the Eastern Judicial District of Loutsiana, JIM
GARR1SON, FREDERICK A. SCULE, SR., ROBERT N. FREY, LOUIS My -
BOASEBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., JOHN J, ELMS, JR., LAWRENCE L. .
LAGARDE, ROBERT WNIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMO PIERCE,
and other persons both known and tunknown, did unlawfully,
knowingly and wilifully conspire to obstruct the enforcement
of the criminal laws of the State of Louisiana and ordinances
of the City of New Orleans, to wit, Article 90 of Louisiana
Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90 - "Gambling"; the New Orleans City
Code, 1956, §27-2,2 - "Same [Gamb]ing generally - Defined] =
Prohibited", and §5-58.1(c) - MAuthority of [City] Council;
grounds for revocation or suspension [of city permits for re-
tail sale of beverages of low alcoholic content ... where il-
legal gambling is intentionally conducted on the premises];.
hearing", with the intent to facilitate illegal gambling busi=.
nesses, to wit, the illegal operation and use of Bally in=1ine
gambling type pinball machines which are and were placed in
public places for use by the general public and upon which
payoffs are made for free games accumulated by the player, one
or more of the above named persons during the time alleged
having committed an act or acts to effect the objects of said
conspiracy, and one or more of the above named persons being
an official or employee, elected, appointed or otherwise, of
the State of Louisiana and a'political subdivision of the State
of Louisiana, namely, JIM GARRISON, who is District Attorney of
Orleans Parish, Louisiana, Captain FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., of
the New Orleans, Louisiana, Police Department who is assigned
to the staff of District Attorney JIM GARRISON as an investiga-
tor, and Sergeant ROBERT N. FREY, who is Commander of the Vice
Squad of the New Orleans, Louisiana, Police Department; and one
or more of the other above named persons being engaged or having
been engaged during the period alleged in conducting, financing,
managing, supervising, directing and owning all or a part of
each of said illegal gambling businésses, all of which gambling
businesses involve five or more persons who conduct, finance,
Mmanage, supervise, direct and own all or a part of said busi-
nesses, all of which businesses have been and remain in substan-
tially continuous operation over a period in excess of thirty
days and all of which have had a gross revenue of $2,000 in a
single day. i e

(2) The "Organized Crime Control ‘Act of 1970",
Title 18, United States Code, §1955 ~ "prohibition of illegal
gambling businesses", and §2 - "Principals", in that at and
near New Orleans, Louisiana, in the Eastern Judicial Distriet’
of Louisiana, JIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A, SOULE, SR., ROBERT N.
LAWRENCE L, LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMO
PIERCE, and other persons, both known and unknown, did unlaw-
fully, knowingly and willfully, from on and before October 15,
1970, to the present time, conduct and aid and abet each other
in the conduct of illegal gambling businesses in violation of
the criminal laws of the State of Louisiana and ordinances of
the City of New Orleans, to wit, the operation and use of Bally
in-line gambling type pinball machines which are placed in pub=~
lic places for use by the general public and for which payoffs
are made on games won by the players in violation of Article
90 of Louisiana Criminal Code R.S. 14:90 - “"Gambliing"; the
New Orleans City Code, 1956, 527—2.2 ~ "Same [Gambling genarally
- Defined] - Prohibited", and §5-58.1(c) - "Authority of [City]
Council; grounds for revocation or suspension [of city permits
for retail sale of beverages of low alcoholic content ... where
hearing", all of which illegal gambling businesses involve five
or more persons who conduct, finance, manage, supervise, direct
and own all or a part of such businesses, and all of which

FREY, LOUIS M. BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR.,




businesses have been and remain in substantially centinuous
operation for a perfod in excess of thirty days and have had
gross revenue of §2,000 on a single day . .

(3) Title 18, United States Code, §1952 - "Inter~
state and foreign travel or transportation in aid of racketéer—
ing enterprises”, snd §2 - "Principals", in that from on and .
before July 1, 1966, to the present time, at and near New
Orleans, Louisiana, in the Eastern Judicial District of Louisi~
ana, JIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., ROBERT N. FREY,
LOUIS M. BOASBERG, HARBY 5. MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR.,

LAWRENCE L. LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMO

PIERCE, and other persons both known and unknown, did unlaw-
fully, knowingly and willfully use and casuse to be used in in-
terstate commerce between the State of I1linois and the Eastern
Judicial District of Louisiana, transportation facilities of

common carriers for the shipment of Bally in-Tine gambling type

pinball machines and parts therefor, with the intent to promote,
manage, establish and carry on, and facilitate the promotion,
management, establishment and carrying on of an unlawful acti-
vity, to wit, the cperation and use of Bally in-line gambling
type pinball machines which are placed in public places for use

accumulated by the players in violation of Article 90 of Louisi-
ana Criminal Code, R.S, 14:90 = "Gambling", and thereafter the
above named persons did perfaorm and cause to be performed acts

to promote, manage, establish,, carry on, and facilitate the pro- -

motion, management, establishment and carrying on of said unlaw-
ful activity; and further that the above named persons did aid
and abet each other in the above named pursuits and acts.

+

(4) Title 18, United States Code, §371 - “Conspiracy
to commit offenses or to defraud United States", in that JIM
GARRISON, FREDERICK A, SOULE, SR., ROBERT N. FREY, LOUIS M,
BOASBERG, HARBY S, MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR., LAWRENCE L.
LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMO PIERCE, and
other persons both known and unknown, did unlawfully, knowingly
and willfully conspire to commit offenses against the United
States, the State of Louisiana, and the City of New Orleans, to
wit, Title 18, United States Code, §§1955, 1952 and 2, Article
90 of Louisiana Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90 - "Gambling'"; the New
Orleans City Code, 1956, §27-2.2 - "1Same [Gambling generally -
Defined] - Prohibited", and §5-58.1(c) - "Authority of [City]
Council; grounds for revocation or suspension [of city permits
for retail sale of beverages of low alcoholiec. content «++. where
illegal gambling is intentionally conducted on the premises];
hearing", said offenses more particularly described in Para-
graphs (2) and (3) above, which are fncorporated herein, one or
more of the above named persons having committed an act or acts
to effect the objects of the conspiracy.
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